Sharon Craig

From: Bloomer, David <David.Bloomer@lancashire.gov.uk>
Sent: 25 June 2018 11:42

To: Robert Major

Cc: LHS Customer Service; planning

Subject: app3/2017/1020 Unit A to C Upbrooks, Clitheroe
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Morning Robert,

The proposal raises no highway concerns but the construction of the new access
will require works within the highway which will need to be undertaken under a S278 agreement.
As part of the works | will also require a short extension of the footway up to the proposed vehicle
access gate, currently this is grass verge. Subject to the following conditions being attached to
any permission that may be granted, | would raise no objection to the proposal on highway
grounds

1 Before the access is used for vehicular purposes, any gateposts erected at the access shall be
positioned 5m behind the nearside edge of the footway and visibility splay fences or walls shall be erected
from the gateposts to the existing highway boundary, such splays shall be 45°to the centre line of the
access. The gates shall open away from the highway. Should the access remain un-gated 45° splays shall
be provided between the highway boundary and points on either side of the drive measured 5m back from
the nearside edge of the carriageway. Reason: To permit vehicles to pull clear of the carriageway when
entering the site and to assist visibility

2 The layout of the development shall include provisions to enable vehicles to enter and leave the highway
in forward gear and such provisions shall be laid out in accordance with the approved plan and the
vehicular turning space shall be laid out and be available for use before the development is brought into
use and maintained thereafter. Reason: Vehicles reversing to and from the highway are a hazard to other
road users

3 The car park shall be surfaced or paved in accordance with a scheme to be approved by the Local
Planning Authority and the car parking spaces and manoeuvring areas marked out in accordance with the
approved plan, before the use of the premises hereby permitted becomes operative. Reason: To allow for
the effective use of the parking areas

4 No part of the development hereby approved shall commence until a scheme for the construction of the
site access and the off-site works of highway improvement has been submitted to, and approved by, the
Local Planning Authority in consultation with the Highway Authority. Reason: In order to satisfy the Local
Planning Authority and Highway Authority that the final details of the highway scheme/works are
acceptable before work commences on site.

5 No part of the development hereby approved shall be occupied or opened for trading until the
approved scheme referred to in Condition 4 has been constructed and completed in accordance
with the scheme details. Reason: In order that the traffic generated by the development does not
exacerbate unsatisfactory highway conditions in advance of the completion of the highway
scheme/works.

6 For the full period of construction, facilities shall be available on site for the cleaning of the wheels of
vehicles leaving the site and such equipment shall be used as necessary to prevent mud and
stones being carried onto the highway. The roads adjacent to the site shall be mechanically swept
as required during the full construction period. Reason; To prevent stones and mud being carried
onto the public highway to the detriment of road safety.
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7 Prior to work commencing on site a construction management plan is produced for approval. This
should highlight how deliveries during construction will be managed and where workers on the site
will park during construction. Reason: to minimise the impact of construction on existing residents in
the vicinity of the site.

Note

1 The grant of planning permission will require the applicant to enter into an appropriate Legal Agreement,
with the County Council as Highway Authority. The Highway Authority hereby reserves the right to provide
the highway works within the highway associated with this proposal. Provision of the highway works
includes design, procurement of the work by contract and supervision of the works. The applicant should
be advised to contact the contact the Environment Directorate for further information by telephoning the
Developer Support Section (Area East) on 0300 123 6780, or writing to Developer Support Section,
Lancashire County Council, Environment Directorate, Cuerden Mill Depot, Cuerden Way, Cuerden, PR5
6BJ or email Ihscustomerservice@lancashire.gov.uk _

Dave Bloomer
Development Control
Lancashire County Council
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This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot be taken to form a
contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software and it is your responsibility
to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



